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Ruth Netties

From: Trina Collins {TCoIIins@RSBattofneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 10:44 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water Utility in Glades

and Highland Counties, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 016 (Annual Status Report).ltr.01-27-2009.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407} 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water Utility in Glades and Highland
Counties, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County - Filing Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Annual Status Report letter.

c.  Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.
d. 1Page.

e. Annual Status Report letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 060726-WS; Application of Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., to Operate a Water
Utility in Glades and Highlands Counties, and a Wastewater Utility in Glades County
Qur File No.: 40001.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

The Staff has requested that Silver Lake Utilities, Inc., provide an Annual Status Report
with regard to the eventual plant sites for serving the proposed Muse development.

Permitting for the Muse site, specifically the Environmental Resource Permit issued by
the South Florida Water Management District and Dredge and Fill Permit issued by the U.S.
Army Corp. of Engineers is underway. Johnson Engineering has responded to a Request for
Additional Information from the SFWMD. We expect these permits will be issued during the
second quarter of 2009. The local zoning and amendments to the Glades County
comprehensive Plan have been approved.

We expect to start construction of the housing toward the end of 2009, early 2010. The
leasehold for the water and wastewater system will coincide with the application for land
development and building permits through Glades County. This scheduled is based on an
improvement in the current market conditions.

;lv ery truly yours, .-

\'; ez .
linesene? Xien i~
MARTIN S. FRIE
For the Firm
MSF/tlc

cc: Christopher Shoemaker, Utilities Manager (via e-mail)
Ms. Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-magb CUMENT NEMATR - DATE
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